GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING July 10, 2023

1. Call to Order & Attendance

Meeting was called to order at 5:32 pm by Greg Fair.

Eddie Martinez	present	Kevin Ross	present
Greg Fair	present	Sheri Sheppard	
Jane Arnett	present	Matt Jones	present
David L. Lock	present	Wade Warms	present
Ronald Schielke		Robert Basford	
Ceri Davies	present	Maria Thorne	present

2. Approval of the 5-8-23 meeting minutes

After a small correction to the minutes, a motion was made to approve the minutes by David and was seconded by Jane.

3. Citizen Comments

None

4. <u>Items for individual consideration</u>

a. Old business

None

b. Golf Course Clubhouse Update

Matt said that the groundbreaking will be on July 24th at 9:30. Will have ceremonial groundbreaking. The bridge has been closed. Brookstone is the General Contractor. The contractors will work from 6:00 am to 5:00 pm. The construction trailer will arrive on the 17th. The construction company will fence off part of the parking beyond the bridge for staging equipment. On the week of the 31st they will start grading cart paths and will pour the path around the clubhouse. The main slab will be poured the following week. The utility work will need to be done by the 2nd week of August.

Cart attendants will stage all of the carts at 6:00 am. Each cart can go twice per day. Matt wants to keep the existing carts going until the new clubhouse is built. The new carts will replace the old carts then. Parking will be a challenge for now. They are looking to see where to add more parking spots.

Greg asked about supply deliveries for the restaurant. Matt said that there is a plan to address that. BYG will have sandwiches in the concession area. Eddie asked about restrooms. Matt said that they would look into renting restroom trailers.

From a safety standpoint, golf carts will be blocked from accessing the parking lot for a period of time while the large concrete trucks and steel trucks are moving around..

5. Staff briefings

a. Golf Course Operations Report – Matt Jones

June was the best June on record, and best overall month in the 23 years that the city has operated the course. There were no rain days in June. We had 33k

revenue in the pro shop, and over 22k on the course. Matt talked about the turn rate on the merchandise.

Matt did not do the price increase that he had planned. The greens were not quite up to par. The maintenance crew is spending a lot of time putting in plugs and improving. We may do the price increase on August 4th to give Jennifer time to work up the tee sheets and to give the plugged areas time to recover and grow in. The income per round was \$51.04. Voucher rounds are not included in the numbers.

Star memberships and junior memberships are steady. Jane added that the ladies golf membership numbers are good. The heat is keeping some golfers away. The Wednesday ladies rec group is doing well.

The fountain is still not finished – maybe by August 1st. Greg asked about the stump on the course. It is on the list to get taken care of. There are plans to remove the dead trees.

Jane mentioned that the #14th forward tee needs help, also the #5 forward tee box.

b. Golf Course Maintenance Report - Wade Warms

Staff is working on getting the greens back into good shape. The second priority is addressing the drainage. We had originally planned to not use sod, but decided to install 3 pallets of champion sod on the dead areas. The course is closed tomorrow, so all the guys will be working on plugging.

We have been having a lot of problems with irrigation leaks - mostly at tees and elbows because of the age of the pipes. The money that was spent recently was on a control panel and sprinkler heads. That is causing extra work that is pulling the maintenance guys away from working on the greens.

Ceri asked about the robotic mowers. Wade said that they are working, but we are still doing a pilot program. They are mowing the roughs. The large one can mow half an acre per hour. They can also mow at night. We may start using them on the fairways.

Jane added that the weekend golfers are hitting the blue valve. Matt said that they are waiting for bids this week from companies about modifying it.

6. Future agenda items request

None

7. Next Meeting Date:

September 11th at 5:30 pm at City Hall

8. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn meeting by David and was seconded by Eddie. The meeting ended at 6:24 pm.